Appendix la of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

OUrgent [CReturn receipt CExpand Group [Restricted COPrevent Copy [IConfidential

Timothx Wai Pui WU/PLAND

THE: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND
FHH: 202407 H29H E8— 14:25
WA Timothy Wai Pui WU/PLAND
ES=F Fw: A/NE-TKLN/8289#E— 5 &)

From: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:22 PM

To: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND < Tim 7Y FUNG/PLAND <l
Subject: Fw: A/NE-TKLN/82R9 3 — &R}

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:36 PM
To: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Gloria Wai Mei LAM/PLAND <[
Subject: Fw: A/NE-TKLN/8289#— L &Rl

From: faith yu <
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:34 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/82B0 ¥ — 5 &
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Appendix Ib of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted CPrevent Copy Confidential

William $hu Tai WONG/PLAND

FHE: stndp/PLAND

SHHE: 2024F03508HE8H 16:20

Wt William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND; Tim TY FUNG/PLAND
x5: Fw: BIEIRGRENER - BIRA/NE-TKLN/82

P4 REEHEE pdf, BIEBRREER pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:35 PM
To: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>

cc: Gloria Wai Mei LAM/PLAND <[

Subject: Fw: EEIRREMNER - B A/NE-TKLN/82

From: faith yu <

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:13 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: BB IRRENR R - BIFSA/NE-TKLN/82
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Appendix Ic of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted CPrevent Copy Confidential

William $hu Tai WONG/PLAND

HHE: faith yu |
SHHE: 2024F04F08HE 88— 23:20
Wt William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND
x5: A/NE-TKLN/82HIERFERIEE N E
Pfit 4 A RISERES 11 .pdf

$8 Al Internet Email

B E A > IREF > T2 A/NE-TKLN/82 HUAEHE A4 » BAHES By
il e RSV RAS O 5R 11 FEH R P



i)  Gross floor area sq.m “FJ7oK Plot Ratio Hif&EES
and/or plot ratio 5 r T About 7 OAbout 75
4 & omestic out % out %-
fﬁ%@?ﬁﬁ&/j 3 H N /A O Not more than N /A CINot more than
: E2N 2N
Non-domestic & About % M About %y
JEEH 215 [ Not more than 0.22 [INot more than
EE2N 2N
i1)  No. of blocks Domestic
EE EH N /A
Non-domestic
SR 3
iii) Building height/No. | Domestic .
of storeys {E=H N /A m i
SR [ (Not more than “~NZZ}1%)
N /A Storeys(s) J&
[ (Not more than “~NZ5}?)
Non-domestic 5 N2
m N
IR vif (Not more than “~NZ%i?)
1 Storeys(s) J&
Qf(N ot more than “RZ%Jj?)
iv) Site coverage
TR 224 o o About &3
v)  No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces {5 E3{ir4&8 18
spaces and loading /
unloading spaces Private Car Parking S T
n aces . g Spaces FAZRHIHLL 18
g%gﬁg&i%gﬁ Motorcycle Parking Spaces 8B HHifif N /A
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&H &5 Hi [ H {1 N A

Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 17 €5 s Hifir N /A
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces B/ &5 Hi [ H# i1 N /A
Others (Please Specify) HAtf, (5%1HH) N /A
Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys 0
ERREHME R

Taxi Spaces HY--HE{L N A
Coach Spaces JR##EEELAL N /A
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&AI HLHi] N /A
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 1Al EH {1 N /A
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces B2 AU 5 HEHIfiT N /A

Others (Please Specify) HAt (G5%1HH)
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OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted CPrevent Copy Confidential

William $hu Tai WONG/PLAND

HHE: ]

SHHE: 2024F04F05HE 8 11:20

Wt William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND

x5: Fwd: BRfC4 54557 A/NE-TKLN/82 El{E ZRFI = B RO ER 14

B TKLN82 AL B E @ .pdf; /BB pdf, ZXEHMHEE 2 pdf; BlIEERHENFIER. pdf, B

ERFREBZRNER2 pdf, QERIZERFNEFIER. pdf

51 Internet Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

e ¢+ faith yo [ N

Date: 2024 4F 4 A 5 H A B4 11:19

Subject: HUfX 4 H 4 555k A/NE-TKLN/82 [m]{8 &P LAY E (4
To: <TPBPD@pland.gov.hk>
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1.

Form No. S16-1II &5 S16-111 5%

Application No.
For Official Use Only EREE 4t
5 70 B8 UL W | Date Received
s 5 HA

The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

B 35 N2 (Y B %*%&%1’@%?%‘ B (158 - ﬁcﬁ/%jtﬁqéﬂé 333 SRILABUN &F 15 B
iﬁ%ﬂé%@(?fﬁé r%é\‘%‘ 3 ORAEUT -

Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the
Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
P01nt Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).

EOCAHRE (FR RN ) MUBRIEE  AARHUEIL ARG - SO TR E A SN E R (4
http //www.tpb.gov.hk/) » BTTW%E%WEJ@ (EAILAE#EE 333 Hﬁjtﬁﬂlﬁ/\% 15 Tﬁ EE5 ¢ 22314810 B
2231 4835) kAR EIE AR B EORH SR (R © 2231 5000) (FBAEILAEREE 333 9RILABIN & & 17 U H
ERFEES 1 SRPHBUN&F 14 B)RHL -

This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters.  The processing
of the application may be refused if the requlred information or the requ1red copies are incomplete.

MRS P2 S HIEEL MK > R E] (0% D@ PR S AR BB A R O st 2 = PG AR DAFTENJT 20
TEABHCEIFAE - A Aty e s (FRIA A 75 2 » % B ol BB R B AR s -

1. Name of Applicant EHiF At %/ %

(OMr. 4542 /O Mrs. A /OMiss /A /OMs. 224 /M Company /35| /O Organisation {5 )

WL (B LREAPEATIYING SHING (HOPEW ELL)ENGINEERING COM PANY LTD

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) EfHZERE A\ #44 /4% (ABH)

(OMr. 464 /OMrs. KA /OMiss /NE /O Ms. 22+ /O Company 2\ / O Organisation 4% )

3. Application Site Ef 35 it B

(a) Full address / location /

demarcation  district and lot DD80,LOT7SRP LOT T8 ¥
number (if applicable) ﬂ&ﬁﬁ
RIS P P R S g4
et (WA )

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area 960

involved UfSite area HrfzmiRE sq.m IIzj’j‘%lédAbout |
4 b % EIvRA|
éﬁéﬁi&mﬁ%&/iw@ﬁﬁ ZGross floor area CEREIRE 215 __________________ sq.m 51 About 45

(¢) Area of Government land included
(if any) N /A sq.m S 752% OAbout 45
FrEfERBUR DImfE (A ) | e '

Parts 1, 2 and 3 551 - 552 & 3445




Form No. S16-1II &5 S16-111 5%

6. Type(s) of Application F 3 35 Hl

(A) Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or
Regulated Areas
AL FRRB I B2 AR 3 3t e/ BGESRYIPET RS B 4 = SR RGN R R/ R
(For Renewal of Permission for Temporary Use or Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas, please
proceed to Part (B))

CAUBR AL RS St 80 B S2 AR T S R i 2/ B R AR BT VT 4 - SRR (B)ER4D)

(a) Proposed FERER R B REIER R bt (ARRFERE) (R =4)
use(s)/development
s R/ 3

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (55 I F-IEi[E RS ZETS)

(b) Effective period of v year(s) e
permission applied for
FREA AT o] A 2 EH O month(s) fHH oo

(¢) Development Schedule ¢ E4HEIFE
Proposed uncovered land area #tsgga KA +#bmfE 000 Ll 745 ...................... sq.m MAbout S|
Proposed covered land area g5 A & HimsE 0000 .l 215 .................... sq.m E{About |
Proposed number of buildings/structures EEss 228y fEEEYIEEH ..., 5 ........................
Proposed domestic floor area (L HERERE =0z ..l N / A ................... sq.m CJAbout %Y
Proposed non-domestic floor area ¥ IEEHERERE @ =0 ...l 21 5 .................. sq.m MAbout 4
Proposed gross floor area i d8f# HEE 000000 e 21 .5 ................... sq.m E(About |

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) ZEEZEV)/FEZEYIHIEE =S KA EIEE
AR IR (4138 /7) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (4124 NZEEIRE » 5559 EHERHH)
—o UBHERRIVESEY), BABIESK, KE200777K, THEAZEKGRER S S ELE

11
&)
=
o
>
:
5
tl‘[‘

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types R [G]fEIH{EH AL Y EEEE H

Private Car Parking Spaces FA5 HiHL i 18 ___________________________________________________
Motorcycle Parking Spaces 5 B8 B BL{]7 N/A _______________________________________________
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces BRI EHIAMEN N e,
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces "FHEIGBA=EN . N/A _______________________________________________
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EERVEHIHE AL N e
Others (Please Specify) EAtr GE¥IEH) N/A ______________________________________________
Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces | 3% % &5 5 {ir 1Y ke i H

Taxi Spaces WV LEAL N/A ...........................................
Coach Spaces JiR#FE AT N/A __________________________________________
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&RUGH Ly N e,
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces R &&=s7 00 ] N
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces EERIEHHI{ir e e,

Others (Please Specify) Hftr (G5%19H)

Part 6 %5 6 F 45




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
Non-domestic . o
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
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From: faith yu
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:12 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: [B1fEA_NE-TKLN S2B8REMEERMNIFIRR

BT SIS A\ ENEWEIRE A8 (R E
A/NE-TKLN/82FYESHF A4 » B E Fy[o]{8 A/NE-TKLN/82

R EEF RVEPTE RARRR . A EmEE RN

Feti&ef > BN HECRAB RGNS A BRIV » AN
TEBEIR A TE R 7T

1> WM EABIACE (L BTSN INEERLT - BEH5 N EHmR
W EEEHEANE

2 BENERE S B EL AL — A (s A B 2 R AURERE > T R e
HIREMEAR - BfEdi O REESIIH0E - s —(E

TR RS » S PR R AR - AR 4B T 15 I MR
AR o IR ATRLIHV I E A IR - FEiIF A EEgiRY —E
I B B 2R 27 B (2 Y B > DA I 2 58 -
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Appendix le of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted CPrevent Copy Confidential

From: faith yu
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:46 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: [E17EA/NE-TKLN/82R0ERFIE R

B G IR N BRI & JCHES Fylal {2 A/NE-TKLN/82
HYEEE T HIEFTE R - BN EREAEHE > MR 7 EEE
REETRLINYEIRE A > & IR —E RV L FE (R e
[TRE - RIS 1 18 A Ay S{E Kot FHEE AL - 3251
AL LIRS > HURE PR R At (0 1A AR Y TR
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Appendix If of RNTPC
Paper No. A/INE-TKLN/82B

OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted CPrevent Copy Confidential

5H4E:

SHHHEE: 2024FE07B02HEH — 12:04

Tgase=h William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND

E=F Fwd: [BIFEA/NE-TKLN/82 B RAERENRFRENEFRR
Al Internet Email

---------- Forwarded message ---------
M ¢ faith yu
Date: 202447 H 2 H #A— 4 12:03

Subject: [A]fE A/NE-TKLN/82 HRAEKBENIIRREIIEFTER
To: <TPBPD@pland.gov.hk>

@%&E’Ji}iﬁfﬁ  BEENIERIREISE A A - IR - 202 ANE-TKLN/82 Ay&EHH A
A BIORED [0l FE L F S A REZR B R 7 VAP TR A, » RS
i}i‘dﬁf—& BRI BB RAVE R o TR W i T e BRI
AV 5/KEE
1 BIERHHY5K S
PR T e E R - RERRCHAS SRR A H A E A )
?‘E%EP D‘;)lLﬁB@ﬁﬁﬁjﬁ7K%B§é§\'%_‘1égﬁjmfﬁﬂqi@j}% s HRA
NHIFKE - EIFTAIRHRAEVE E RS - JHERHV Y E il
HAthBTeREEY— V) & i -
2 R g SINEE—(EEF

* L EREP AU Z Al o] R B F AV B P IR R Ay S



Appendix Ig of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

RESTRICTED

OUrgent [CReturn receipt CExpand Group WRestricted [OPrevent Copy [IConfidential

Timothx Wai Pui WU/PLAND

FHE: stndp/PLAND

FHHE: 2024208501 HEH 10:55

W& Timothy Wai Pui WU/PLAND; Ivy Cho Wa WONG/PLAND
ES=F Fw: *Restricted: FA/NE-TKLN/82IE F &N AMISE5BNFE118E
Pfit 44 B EE5E 5118 pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:52 AM

To: stndp/PLAND [

Cc: Gloria Wai Mei LAM/PLAND I

Subject: Fw: *Restricted: FLA/NE-TKLN/82IE L &1E i pI5E5 B ME 118

From: faith yu |
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 12:31 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: FhLA/NE-TKLN/82IE E&EARIESEMNELLIR

IR GIHE AN R - BOEHEHEEANE-TKLN/82H AL A
A ETORE Rk EEUBIEYESENISE11E - SN

RESTRICTED 1



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
—o UBHERRIVESEY), BABIETK, KE200°777K, THEE 2 KIGRER S S EtE

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

For Form No. S.16-111 fE&4858 S.16-111 5%




2[]245 2ﬁ 8 B Appendix | of RNTPC

W - RENE R Paper No. A/INE-TKLN/82B

R T

*WW' _ -8 FEB 202 Form No. S16-I1I
This document is receivedon ______ S16-111 &
The Town Planning Board will formally acknowledge .

ihe date of rccmpt of the apphcauon onlyupon receipt
uired information and documents,

~ APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION
UNDER SECTION 16 OF
THE TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE
(CAP. 131)

R & (fﬁﬁiﬁgJ%@J)( 5131 % )
216 IR X EY BF R H B

Appllcable to Proposal Only Involving Temporary Use/Development of Land
~and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas,
or- Renewal of Permission for such Temporary Use or Development*

*Form No. S16-1 should be used for other Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building (e.g. temporary
use/developments in the Urban Area)and Renewal of Permission for sich Temporary Use or Development.

* Rt LI L R SRS PTG fE A SR (DRI T T BBy 0 TeaR D) R s S ey [ &%
RRHIFT 4R - PEE/E RS E S16-1 5% -

Applicant who would like to publish the notice of application in local newspapers to meet one of the Town
Planning Board’s requirements of taking reasonable steps to obtain consent of or give notification to the current
land owner, please refer to the following link regarding publishing the notice in the designated newspapers:

hitps://www.tpb.gov.hk/en/plan_application/apply.html

B ER AU EA M TS RS LA%EEWFE%,%%J%E@%HE fﬂﬁ:ﬂtﬁ?ﬁﬁ”ﬁ‘)&ﬂ’]ﬂ Iﬁ%ﬂfﬁﬁ
+HEEAFREENEL - FEEIR  FAEUTHELEHEEENEETZELN
https://www.tpb.gov.hk/tc/plan_application/apply.html

General Note and Annotation for the Form

“Current land owner” means any person whose name is registered in the Land Registry as that of an owner
of the land to which the application relates, as at 6 weeks before the application is made
IRT MR A ) TSTERIN BN RN o HA R AR T B S R R SR TR Y
THEEEA ARIA
& Please attach documentary proof T EEIH &
A Please insert number where appropriate 5L iE E Hr R ER4RSE
Please fill “NA” for inapplicable item FEHF-FERAEEEE "FEA :
‘Please use separate sheets if the space provided is insufficient #HIFTIZHLAVEEIA R @ SHHEEEREA
Please insert a 7 v/ at the appropriate box FHEEBENHFEALINE Tv | 88 :




Form No. S16-I1 FHEEE S16-111 3%

shooasy o YR/ Py hend

Application No. '
For Official Use Only pEE%%.%%%}% A//UE ~ 7/( LA//GO?/
% BT KW | Date Received a '
=k -§FEB 2026

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong. ~
B3 AJGIBIE AT RIS BRSO RO (R - X ERILAEEE 333 RILABF&F 15 B
HEZAE(TRE TE5e ) gl - , .

2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the

" Board’s website at hitp:/fwww.tpb.gov.hk/. ~ It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Plarining Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).
SRR (REAN) HRRER - ABEBIER AOYHIRERENEE I (L
Lttp //www.tpb.pov.ild) » 7l (12 5 SraiE i (BB ke 333 B ARITAE 1542 — Be5 1 223148105
2231 4335) I ST HIR AR B B AR (RAAR ¢ 2231 5000) (FrdDAEEE 333 SULABINEE 17 B R E
RS 1 SROHBUTERE 14 )R - -

3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters.  The processing
of the application may be refused if the required information or the required copies are incomplete. .
LR R B IR E i 0 RN AR SNSRI E RN SRR ¢ BT AR DT BT
TFHEEE R « R AFRNER S GEAFES - ZEGERRERIFS -

1. Name of Applicant Ei3F A4 1278

(OMr. s24 /0 Mrs, RA /0O Miss ANE /O Ms. jtr:-[; / & Company /28] /[ Organisation & )

E( ) TRERATIYING HING(HOPEWELL)ENGINEERING COMPANYLTD

——— N . S A

~

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) WIFHAE AL /2B (WEA)

(OMr. %4 /O Mrs. 2 A /O Miss/ME /O Ms. 2+ /0 Company 247 /L Organisation )

3. Application Site B 55 i Bh

() Full address / location / :
demarcation  district and lot DD&OLOTT5RP LOT 78 %ﬁ-glli
number (if applicable) .

Fanshat /HEE SLES DR
MRS (AR

(b) Site area andfor gross floor area

involved , it arca FTM 20 sqm K About £7
)ﬁﬁé’ﬂi&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ/ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ 26ross floor area YEARE I . 200 .............. _squm 753k About £

i |

(c) Area of Government land included

(if any) N/A ) 2353 [ g
RSB () | . e sq:m 73K LlAbout &

Parts 1, 2 and 3 251~ 552 B8 3 5




Form No. S16-II1 %*ﬁ% S16-I0 5E

()

Name and number’ of the related | SNE-TKLN /2
statutory plan(s) ‘ ’

AMAEBRAETE RS

' (¢) Land use zone(s) involved . REC&GB
i B B L R R
ZEELH
(f)  Current use(s)

ERAF AR
(If there are any Government, institution or community facilities, please illustrate on
plan and specify the use and gross floor area)

OB TATES © SHRH BRI - BRI LET TR RRE G

4.

The applicant BBEA —

“Current Land Owner” of Application Site B 5 BERY BT L HIBEH A |

[J is the sole “current land owner”** (please proceed to Part 6 and attach documentary proof of ownership).
RE—-HY TRIT MR A GHEBRIERE 6 50 - WRH SRS
[] is one of the “current land owners™* & (p'Icase attach documentary proof of ownership).
EHF—& TRITLHEFEA ) " GERHI R -
{71 isnota “current land owner’™.
WA T BATLIEAA L ¢
The application site is entirely on Government land (please proceed to Part 6).
PEMIESURBUT L £ (HBEERTE X)) -
5. Statement on Owner's Consent/Notification
I EEANER/BA LIRS ANER
(a) According to the record(s) of the Land Registry a8 at v...voecvuveeeerseeesioenennenn, {(DD/MM/YY YY), this application
involves a total of ......... vreemmgourrent land ownfr(s) o ') )
R RERE L R B o FRYECHR @ BRI £E
2R Lo  THRITHIEEEAL f
(b) The applicant EEEEA —
&4 has obtained Cfnsent(s) of i, “current land owner(s)"*¥.
EEE . & PBRITLMIE A TWEE

Details of consent of “current land owner(s)” # obtained H{§ " IRfT R A | "EIEsEE

No, of ‘Current

: . N Date of consent obtained
Lot number/address of premises as shown in the record of the Land :

Land Owner(s)’ . . (DD/MM/YYYY)
M 3945 - B AT Registry where consent(s) has/have been obtained By E R B
JU'E ?Eﬁ:l:%ﬁﬁﬂ’&ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%%EiEf&ﬂﬁﬂﬁiﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁ/ BEFfritrat (B/B/E)
R DD8Y LOT75RP,78 . 22/1/2024

(Please use separate sheets if the space of any box above is insufficient. Y1 EFUEEFIEANZEMAL - ERERH)

3 Parts 3 (Cont'd), 4 and 5 553 () 854 R4 S #oY



Form No. S16-TI1 #2455 816-I %%

O . has notified ............... “current land owner(s)™

EHEA . & TR HEE ALY

Details of the “current land owner(s)” * notified BiEiE&0 " HRFTLHERE A *WUsEdER

No. of “‘Current . . . e Tt
L,—a ;% %W;eirés;% Land Registry where notification(s) has/have been given

SRR | s oa e elimanngm, mr | Pove B0

Lot number/address of premises as shown in the record of the given

A IR/ B

(Please use separate sheets if the space of any box above is insufficient. #0_EFH{EA it et ﬁ%ﬁ%‘};ﬁﬁﬁ 2

[] has taken reasonable steps to obtain consent of or give notification to owner(s):

B IS ES LS LT AR ERE SR A S EIEA - SEE0T
Reasonable Steps to Ob‘éain Consent of Owner{s) eI s AN E BRI S E B

d

sent request for consent to the “current land owner(s)” on . (DD/MM/YYYY)*®
e (IR IE)aE—% " RT L A ) EREREEE

Reasonable Steps to Give Notification to Ownef(sl) ] L HhiEA A S LB A PR A S IR B

O

O

published notices in local newspapers on (DD/MM/YY YY)
e (BB MRS EER R ETIE— B

posted notice in a prominent position on or near application site/premises on
(DDMM/YYYY)® -

i3 (B/F /R SRR ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ i B8 B P O 7 e FR A AT D

sent notice to relevant owners’ corporation(s)/owners’ committee(s)/mutual aid committee(s)/management
office(s) or rural committee on (DD/MM/YY YY) .

Fr_ : (B/E /ﬁ)?i’jﬁﬁl#E’l‘ﬁﬁﬁH’J%EI‘I%&I/%E%&@J’EE’J%%@I i
B SrEMnEER g

Others Al

O

others (please specifly)
Al (350D

Note: May insert more than one "/ | .

B

. Information should be provided on the basis of each and every lot (if applicable) and premises (if any) in respect of the

application.
TS BRI T
L Wi mm) Busrr () DBl

4 Part 5 (Cont’d) 8 5 ER5Y(4W)




Form No. S16-1I. S16-I11 &

xceeding 3Years in _I§hrél Afeas_ or

GRS AT S e
(a) Proposed RntRn R AR MaLE RRRE) ( AH=F)
use(s)/development
BEBARER
{Please illust.rate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (55 Fi - & BIEREREF ST E 1D
(b) Effective period of & year(s) £ e SE e,
permission applied for _
R B B R EH O month(s) H oo,
(¢) Development Schedule S3EE4ARN 2 0
: 16
Proposed uncovered land area EEZBE A TMEE @00 ... s sq.m & About #
Proposed covered land area BEHAE FZETHIEFRE 0 e e sq‘m‘E{About &
Proposed number of buildings/structures SEREZRY HEIHE ... l ....................... )
Proposed domestic floor arca BEB{EFIEEEBE = .eovern N/A ........... s sq.m OAbout £
Proposed non-domestic floor area EHHIEE FREEIE C e 200 .................. sq.m MAbout 7
‘ : 200
Proposed gross floor area ERBABBEIERE =000 i, sq.m A About &

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) EEMIEEMNIFHSERTEEE
HIEEHAR (A0EA) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (A TERF B - HEEHRE)
IBREERNEEY 1BTRBBEE A0S H

.....................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types FFTERIEE VEEREE

Private Car Parking Spaces ®AZE®ESN - 2 5 ...................................................
Motorcyele Parking Spaces BEHHf . N/A ...............................................
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #fEEISSS=REy | N /A ...........................
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H&IEE ¥ N/A ..............................................
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EAUEE mey | N e
Others (Please Specify) Hitr (FEFIED) ‘ N/A

Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces 387 S 3 {7 HRESREI B

Taxi Spaces #3--B{ir e N e

Coach Spaces JR¥EESEST N/A ..........................................

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces BEBVEEHM N A e

Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces thEIEEE B {7 SRR .1/ SR

Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces EAIEFERIAY e N

Others (Please Specify) HAth (FHF5E) N/A .........................................
5

Part 6 £ 6 34




Form No. S16-II $54&45 S16-I1T 4

Proposed operatmg hours et 2 BN ]
Ef—Z250 2 Lo00ETF00 SEIERE

....................................................................................................................................

=
Yes x& @ There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)
(&) Any vehicular access to H—EIRAERE - GEEHEREEOER))
the site/subject building? TERRLRE
RERHEERETHRE S [l Thereisa prbposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
FhEEEn ? Bt - (BEREIET - BEEIHEREERD
(]
No & L
(¢} Impacts of Development Proposal S B H IR &
(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse unpacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. MTWEMVEE » S RER THERVTHEHERT REEN
e - GRIGEREERME )
(i) Does the = . g g
development Yes& [ Please prowde»detalls PR LS
proposal  IMVOIVE | e e na e e
alteration of
existing building? ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BB T B E B R | e e
CEERFTESE
~IN
T o5 o
Yes £ | (o] (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concemed land/pond(s), and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(G FE SR P ST Bk /S EETRLR » DURTAMNOE - K  SEE R R - A R
B
] Diversion of stream &
(i) Does the (] Filling of pond HEi# . .
geveioslzinenF ve Area of filling tHIFERE ........ovvees vor. sqm EF7H OAbout &
rop involv ) . o .
the operation on the Depth of filling HHIEERE .......ooivieins m3k  DAbout &
right? o [ Filling of land $84- -
%ﬁ%&ﬁﬁf 4 Area of filling BT <vrvveeneeenn. sqm P53k ClAbout £
= Depth of filling SEAEE ooovveriien, m3k CAbout £
[ Excavation of land £+
Area of excavation 3E-TER......ovvennes sq.m 773K ClAbout &
Depth of excavation FELIZRE ...ooovenniinnns m3 OAbout &
No & v '
On environment ¥ERIE Yes & [ No & &M
On traffic EZXH Yes & [ No &g
: On water supply EHIE7K Yes & [ No F& {f
(ili) Would the | On drainage BHEK Yes & [ No F& 4
development On slopes Yes & [ No Fg&r &
proposal cause any | Affected by slopes SZilERzEE Yes & [ No &
adverse impacts? Landscape Impact B EHEE Yes & [ No A&
BR8] g | TreeFelling AR{EAIAR Yes & [ No 78 &
% ¥ R R & | Visual Impact fEREGERE Yes & [ No g &
- Others (Please Specify) EHAth (GEFIHE) Yes & [ No & &

Part 6 (Cont’d) 25 6 4K




Form No. S16-IT S16-11 8

Please state measure(s) to minimise the impact(s). For tree felling, please state the number,
diameter at breast height and species of the affected trees (if possible)

SAEEBE BB DR ERATIETE - {0 ROR AR » SRR RIS E - RATE
BHRRSEHT)

.........................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................
L R e N R R T, T,

.........................................................................................................

(B) Renewal of Permlssmn for Temporary Use or Development in Rura] Areas or Regulated Areas

ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂ@%ﬁi&Eﬁﬁﬁ BIBRITEEIONE

(a) Application number to which

the permission relates A/ /

| BEFE| R RS R SRR

® ;;;;: f_j;’_'%r;;g | eee——————— (DD B/MM E/XYYYY %)
© B;;J%f‘;;‘g% ettt oo (DD B/MM F/YYYY 4)

(d) Approved use{developmeﬁt
Eiteasr I RR EE

[}  The permission does not have any approval condition-

SFRIIE A AT R

Applicant has complied with all the approval condmons

HE A B T2 E R

[ Applicant has not yet complied with the following approval condition(s):

HEANRET THIM R

{e) Approval conditions

YR
Reason(s) for non-compliance:
TIRETHRE -
(Please use separate sheets if the space above is insufficient)
(OBl EZERGRE » S HEERE)
(B Renewal period sought O year(s) = e, SRR USRI
FORETEHHIAR O month(s) H e

7 Part 6 (Cont’d) %5 6 43¢



Form No. 816-HI S16-I11 &

7. Justifications ¥ EEI

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.

WE R RS E RO R ENEN - WERE  BRERYE) -

*“i@%ﬁ%%ﬁw‘%ﬂﬂ%Llﬁwéf%@amﬂﬂwféA
HWEMTH@@WWi@ﬁffﬁmr—%ﬂ%@%wwﬁ
ﬁ!&fé%%iﬁl%‘%ﬁi%%é%'_ff'f.'.'_'_'[ﬁ'.ﬁfﬁﬁﬁf.fi'_'f[ff_ff.'.ﬁfff.fjf.'.ffﬁfﬁ'.'.'.'.'jﬁ'['.'.ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁff.'f[f.ﬁff.'_fff_f.




. Form No. S16-1II Z24&4E S16-111 98

8. Declaration %¢BH

T hereby declare that the particulars given in this application are correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
AR AAGVETRFRHER - BARAFTRIREHE » B E R -

T hereby grant a permission to the Board to copy all the materials submitted in this application and/or to upload such materials
to the Board's website for browsing and downloading by the public free-of-charge at the Board’s discretion.

FARAETERGTEG A )L P FEFR A EESHEN R/ S LR B R S W » AR RN TH -

Signature O Applicant g A /O Authorised Agent fEFFRE[CEA
e
................. e T . S
Name in Block Letters Position (if applicable)
#e (BRLAIEASHRD B (iR
Professional Qualification(s) [] Member & & / [] Fellow of HEE S
HEHER U] HKIP FHFSETEE /1 [0 HKIA FHESmEd /

0] HKIS FEREEEE / [ HKIE FELEASE /
(] HKILA FEERMZE/ [ HKIUD &8 metedy
[} RPP SEAHELSEAR A

Others L ..o \/

?%';ehalfof HEk (B TREGRAT %

& Company 22E] / [} Organisation Name and Chop (if applicable) {8 EESE (1EAH)

. S OOMWYYYY BIEE)

Remark #FE

The materials submitted in this application and the Board’s decision on the application would be disclosed to the public.
Such materials would also be uploaded to the Board’s website for browsing and free downloading by the public where the
Board considers appropriate.

ZREE&AARMERHAFMELXFHENNE S O FENRAE - ERESRAGEYVELT - ARES
B E LBREZAGEEMAR IR T -

Warning 34

Any person who knowingly or wilfully makes any statement or furnish any information in connection with this application,
which is false in any material particular, shall be liable to an offence under the Crimes Ordinance.

ERIAFEEARKENELT > RERFFRUEEMEE LERRORTREN - SRER (FIBRTERE) -

Statement on Personal Data {E A EHIRTEEEE

1. The personal data submitted to the Board in this application will be used by the Secretary of the Board and Government
departments for the following purposes:
ZEGRETHFERWINEARNEGREZREWERETEN - DURE CRmRENESD FAERrRiHR
BB EHBIES BT HRE
(a) the processing of this application which includes making available the name of the applicant for public inspection
when making available this application for public inspection; and
BHEETEE AEATESHSHRARES  AEAMEEANELRARERN DR
{(b) facilitating communication between the applicant and the Secretary of the Board/Government departments.

T BEFREE A SRR RO R BURF AR T R T -

2. The personal data provided by the applicant in this application may also be disclosed to other persons for the purposes
mentioned in paragraph 1 above.

EREE A RNE R R EAER SR E R A LIRS - DE EAES | BHR RS -

3. Anapplicant has a right of access and correction with respect to his/her personal data as provided under the Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance (Cap. 486). Request for personal data access and correction should be addressed to the Secretary
of the Board at 15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

FRIE (AR LRR) M) (35 486 B - B A’EJFEE BB S IS el - ﬁﬂﬁ%‘ﬁ&%ﬁﬂﬁkﬁﬂ
ERZEEGNERIARER » Eiht R E B IbEEREE 333 SLBBINE B 15 -
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Gist of Application R3S

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
GERELIC R TIUAE - OSSR THEEFZEAL - IREHTRSZEGERERARETEER
TEENREERSEH TR — RS )

Application No. (For Official Use Only) (77 ES IE4)
R R 4RSI
Location/address
irE./Hiht DD8O,LOTT5RP,78
Site area’ 960 sq. m 75 3% & About %Y
SR !
(includes Government land of & #E B f¥ £ i N/A sq. m 53 O About £Y)
Plan
i H] S/NE-TKLN/2
Zoning ]
iy |
i REC&GB
Type of V4 Temporary Use/DéveIopment in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
;ng};;;n (T PR R T S e S A B P 1/ P
£ .
B/Year(s) =2 =% (0 Month(s) 5
0 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Use/Development in Rural
Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period of
fL AT I B2 AR I e A /8 Ry B T o A R
O Year(s) & O Month(s) H
Applied use/
development
BB /SRR
BERERE S EEAERRE IS (RIRFE) (RII=5)

10 For Form No. 8.16-IT1 S.16-111




Gross floor area
and/or plot ratio
SBEERR R
HifREL R

sqm 275K Plot Ratio HEARFLEE
Domestic O About &9 OAbout £9
{58 N /A (0 Not more than N /A ONot more than

- RER

E2

Non-domestic 0 About &

MAbout 49

FEEH 200 O Not more than 0.20 ONot more than
_ : . TER RERH
ii) No. of blocks Domestic '
B £/ N/A
Non-domestic '
| FEER _ 200
iii) Building height/No. | Domestic . "
of storeys £H N/A - m K
SIS /B O (Not more than 7 2&13)
N /A . Storeys(s) &
O (Not more than “FZ}4)
Non-domestic -
7 . m 3K
FHER & (Not more than FZHY
1 , Storeys(s) J&
E{(Not more than R Z&}4)
(iv) ‘Siti_coverage '
FEEHE 20.8 o & About 4
v)  No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces {SEE{ir 48] 25
spaces and loading /
unloading Spaces | Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZEEE{if 25
gﬁ%gtiggk Motorcycle Parking Spaces FEEEHIHE Ay N /A
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces IS HIHEAL N /A
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces $EUEE;QHfr N /A
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces BRI B ST N /A
Others (Please Specify) HAth (FEF1EH) N/A
Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys 0
TR EHN IE R
Taxi Spaces FYHEEfr N/A
Coach Spaces JiEEERr N /A
Light Geods Vehicle Spaces R G =7 N/A
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces FEIEEAr N/A
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces BRI 15 i fir N /A
Others (Please Specify) Hfth (GE%F(HH)

11 For Form No. S.16-I11 #4455 S.16-111 5%




Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents $EACHYEIR] ~ 88 B3 _
Chinese  English
3 B

Plans and Drawings [EHI[ 5 468

Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) 4840 EEER,/fhmagsTE v O
Block plan(s) #85{iI B C [
Floor plan(s) ##=FHE I O
Sectional plan(s) EiiRE Q .
Elevation(s) I7{HE O 0
Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development EEREHHRISENSHIER a O
Master landscape plau(s)/Landscape plan(s) Bl A e EiEsETE O 0
Othels ease specify) E 1%} 0

D RS she EaE BSTEE |

Reports {458

Planning Statement/Justifications #7 BI4HLHIER O O
Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions) O |

BRI (B - ERETUKRSE)

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) BtEEERAIT MRS S U O
Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) Ft1T ARIAC BB T O O
Visual impact assessment $RESZEETF(E O |
Landscape impact assessment %&Ei—%@{é O (i
Tree Survey B7RKEEE 0 (I
Geotechnical impact assessment —+ JJEZEEF(S O O
Drainage impact assessment HE7KBSERE S a O
. Sewerage impact assessment HES RS &L o O
Risk Assessment FEJERik o . O
Others (please specify) Hftir (FE5£EH) O |
Note: May insert more than one v | . 5 ¢ AESH—EHBEAIILE Tv | 5

Note:; The information in the Gist of Appllcatmn above is provided by the applicant for easy reference of the general pubhc Underno
circumnstances will the Town Planning Board aceept any liabilities for the use of the information nor any inaccuracies or
discrepancies of the information provided. In case of doubt, reference should always be made to the submission of the applicant.

i J:u$a§ﬁﬁ¥ﬂ’]§rl4xsﬁ$%)\%§%U&‘J‘{Eﬁi§j§ﬂﬂ% » BHAFRIEHE S A L AU RSRE RO LRV - T ARRIER
BIERARE - SRS  EERPE AR -

-For Form No. S.16-1I1 {54 S.16-111 9
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Appendix 11 of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

Similar S.16 Application for Eating Place and Petrol Filling Station (Charging Only)
within/partly within the “Recreation” or “GB” zone
in the vicinity of the application site
in the Ta Kwu Ling North Area

Approved Applications

o Date of
Application No. Uses/Developments Consideration

Proposed Temporary Place of Recreation, Sports or
A/NE-TKLN/23 | Culture (Parent-Child Play Area), Eating Place, Shop and 5.2.2021
Services for a Period of 5 Years

A/NE-TKLN/39 Proposed Temporary Retail Shop, Eating Place and

Ancillary Office for a Period of 3 Years 28.5.2021

A/NE-TKLN/84 |Proposed Temporary Eating Place for a Period of 3 Years 5.7.2024




Appendix 111 of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

Government Departments’ General Comments

Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD):

no objection to the application;

the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the
Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to
be erected without the prior approval of the Government. No right of access via
Government land (GL) is granted to the Site;

the planning proposal including a structure for restaurant use and electric vehicle charging
facility will be erected on the Site. Subject to the more details to be submitted by the
applicant, the proposed charging facility and its ancillary facilities (if any) are also
accountable for built-over area for Short Term Waiver (STW) application as mentioned
in the paragraph below; and

if the planning application is approved, the lot owners shall apply to his office for a STW
to permit the structure(s) to be erected within the said private lots. The application for
STW will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no
guarantee that it will be approved. The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms
and conditions including the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered
appropriate by LandsD. Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only
erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered.

Traffic

Comments of Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

taking account of the further information submitted by the applicant, he has no comment
on the application; and

should the application be approved, approval conditions should be imposed to request the
applicant to implement the proposed traffic management measures within 9 months from
the date of planning approval to the satisfaction of the C for T or of the Town Planning
Board, and shall be maintained at all times during the planning approval period.

Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department
(CHE/NTE, HyD)

no comment on the application from highway maintenance point of view;

the proposed access arrangement and the Traffic Impact Assessment for the run-in/out at
Lin Ma Hang Road should be commented and approved by Transport Department (TD);



-2 -

the run-in/out should be designed and constructed in accordance with prevailing HyD
Standard Drawings to the satisfaction of HyD and TD; and

adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from
the Site to the nearby public roads and drains.

Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

no objection to the application from the public drainage viewpoint;

should the application be approved, a condition should be included to request the
applicant to submit and implement a drainage proposal for the Site to ensure that it will
not cause adverse drainage impact to the adjacent area. The drainage system should be
properly maintained at all times during the planning approval period and rectify if they
are found inadequate /ineffective during operation;

the applicant should construct drains, at their own cost, to collect runoff water generated
on site to existing streamcourse in the vicinity. No water should be discharged to Lin
Ma Hang Road; and

the Site is in an area where public sewerage connection is not available. Environmental
Protection Department (EPD) should be consulted regarding the sewage impact
assessment and sewage treatment/disposal facilities for the proposed use.

Environment

Comment of Director of Environmental Protection (DEP)

taking into account the further information submitted by the applicant, he has no comment
on the application from EV charging point of view;

since the applicant has confirmed that there are grease trap and septic tank serving the
eating place, he has no adverse comment on the application from the environmental
planning perspective; and

the applicant is reminded to follow the requirements of the EPD’s Practice Note for
Professional Person (ProPECC) PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the
Environmental Protection Department”; and

no environmental complaint against the Site has been received over the past three years.



Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

. based on the aerial photo of 2023, the Site is located in an area of rural inland plains
landscape character surrounded by vegetated areas, clusters of tree groups and Liantong/
Heung Yuen Wai Boundary Control Point to the west. Based on the photos taken on
16.2.2024, the Site is covered by self-seeded vegetation with no sensitive landscape
resource;

o significant adverse impact on the landscape character and existing landscape resources
within the Site arising from the proposed use is not anticipated; and

. no objection to the application from landscape planning perspective.

Natural Conservation

Comments of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department (DAFC):
o no comment on the application from nature conservation perspective; and

o should the application be approved, good site practice to avoid adverse impact on the
existing vegetation nearby should be adopted.

Electrical and Mechanical Matters

Comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services Department (DEMS):
o no comment on the application from electricity supply safety aspect; and

o in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the
parties concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity near
the underground cable or overhead line under the application should approach the
electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans to find out whether
there is any underground cable within and/or in the vicinity of the Site. They should
also be reminded to observe the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the
“Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply Lines” established under the
Regulation when carrying out works in the vicinity of the electricity supply lines.

Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

o no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations and water
supplies for firefighting being provided to the satisfaction of the D of FS; and

. his detailed comments are at Appendix V.



10.

Project Interface

Comments of the Project Manager (North), North Development Office, Civil Engineering and
Development Department (PM(N), CEDD):

o it is noted that the proposed Temporary Eating and Petrol Filling Station (Charging Only)
on a 3-year basis (the subject use) is located within the proposed New Territories North
(NTN) New Town under the Planning and Engineering (P&E) Study for NTN New Town
and Man Kam To. The P&E Study already commenced on 29.10.2021. While the
implementation programme of NTN New Town will be formulated under the P&E Study;,
the site formation works will likely commence soon when the detailed design is
completed. Subject to the land use planning in P&E Study, the subject use, if approved,
would need to be vacated for the site formation works.

Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/no comments on the application:
(@) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);
(b) Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department (CBS/NTW, BD);

(c) Head of the Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and Development
Department (H(GEO), CEDD);

(d) Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH); and

() Commissioner of Police (C of P).



(@)

(b)

Appendix IV of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TKLN/82B

Recommended Advisory Clauses

to note the comments of the Secretary for Environment and Ecology (SEE) that:

(i) according to the Chief Executive’s 2023 Policy Address, the Government aims to
formulate citywide green transformation roadmap and timetable for public buses and taxis
in the first half of 2024, and provide support to realize the goal of introducing about 3,000
electric taxis by end-2027. A comprehensive quick charging network is needed to
effectively support the operations of electric commercial vehicles and achieve the
aforesaid target. In this connection, he suggests the applicant consider installing some
quick chargers (e.g. with output power of 100kW or higher) at the application site (the
Site). The applicant may take note that the Government is inviting tender for the
conversion of a petrol filling station site to a quick EV charging station. Quick chargers
will be installed at that quick charging station;

(i) the applicant is encouraged to share the EV charger availability information to the
Environmental Protection Department for disseminating such information on its Mobile
App “EV-Charging Easy”, and share the information with other Government departments
as it sees fit; and

(iii) the applicant is advised to consider to install EV chargers with dual charging standards
(i.e. GuoBiao (GB) and International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC)).

to note the comments of the District Lands Office/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD)
that:

(i)  the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government.  No right of access via Government land (GL) is
granted to the Site;

(i)  the planning proposal including a structure for restaurant use and electric vehicle charging
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

(iif) if the planning application is approved, the lot owners shall apply to his office for a STW
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



(©)

(d)

(€)
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to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways
Department (CHE/NTE, HyD) that:

(i)  the proposed access arrangement and the Traffic Impact Assessment for the run-in/out at
Lin Ma Hang Road should be commented and approved by Transport Department (TD);

(i)  the run-in/out should be designed and constructed in accordance with prevailing HyD
Standard Drawings to the satisfaction of HyD and TD; and

(iii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from
the Site to the nearby public roads and drains.

to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i)  the applicant should rectify the drainage system if it is found to be inadequate/ineffective
during operation;

(if)  the applicant should construct drains, at their own cost, to collect runoff water generated
on site to existing streamcourse in the vicinity. No water should be discharged to Lin
Ma Hang Road; and

(i) the Site is in an area where public sewerage connection is not available. Environmental
Protection Department (EPD) should be consulted regarding the sewage impact
assessment and sewage treatment/disposal facilities for the proposed development.

to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

(i) the applicant is reminded to follow the requirements of the EPD’s Practice Note for
Professional Person (ProPECC) PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the
Environmental Protection Department”; and

(i)  the latest “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses
and Open Storage Sites” issued by EPD should be followed to minimize potential
environmental nuisance to the surrounding area.

to note the comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC) that
the applicant is reminded to adopt good site practice to avoid adverse impact on the existing
vegetation nearby.

to note the comment of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services Department (DEMS)
that in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply, the parties
concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any activity near the
underground cable or overhead line under the application should approach the electricity
supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the requisition of cable plans to find out whether there is any
underground cable within and/or in the vicinity of the Site. They should also be reminded to
observe the Electricity Supply Lines (Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on
Working near Electricity Supply Lines” established under the Regulation when carrying out
works in the vicinity of the electricity supply lines.



(h)

(i)
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to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSls) are
anticipated to be required. The applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans
incorporated with the proposed FSls to his department for approval. In addition, the
applicant should also be advised on the following points:

- the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature
of occupancy;

- the location of where the proposed FSI to be installed should be clearly marked on
the layout plans;

the applicant is reminded that if the proposed structures are required to comply with the
Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be
formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building plans; and

since there is an electric vehicle charging station involved, the applicant is reminded to
make reference to the “Requirements for the Fireman’s Emergency Switch” issued by the
Fire Services Department at Appendix IVa.

to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i)
(ii)

no Food and Environmental Hygiene Department (FEHD)’s facilities will be affected;

proper license/permit issued by her department is required if there is any food
business/catering service/activities regulated by the DFEH under the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public;

- under the Food Business Regulation (Cap 132X), a food business licence is required
for the operation of the relevant type of food business listed in the Regulation. For
any premises intended to be used for food business (e.g. a restaurant, a food factory,
a food business licence from the FEHD in accordance with the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained. The application for
license, if acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government
departments, such as the Buildings Department, Fire Services Department and
Planning Department for comment. If there is no objection from the departments
concerned, a letter of requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance
and the licence will be issued upon compliance of all the requirements.

- when a restaurant licensee/licence applicant wishes to use any outside seating
accommodation (OSA) outside the restaurant premises for alfresco dining, he/she
should take notice of the main licensing criteria for OSA, covering matters such as
legal right to use the land concerned, planning, building safety, fire safety, and
traffic requirements, etc. as well as to obtain approval from the DFEH before
commencement. Restaurants operating OSA business without approval may be
subject to prosecution pursuant to the Food Business Regulation (Cap 132X).
Repeated convictions may lead to suspension or cancellation of their licences;

- the operation of the eating place must not cause any environmental nuisance to the
surrounding. The refuse generated by the proposed eating place are regarded as
trade refuse. The management or owner of the Site is responsible for its removal
and disposal at their expenses. The operation of any business should not cause
any obstruction or environmental nuisance in the vicinity;



)

(k)
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(iii) proper licence issued by his department is required if related place of entertainment is
involved;

- any person who desires to keep or use any place of public entertainment for example
a theatre and cinema or a place, building, erection or structure, whether temporary
or permanent, on one occasion or more, capable of accommodating the public
presenting or carrying on public entertainment within Places of Public
Entertainment (PPE) Ordinance (Cap. 172) and its subsidiary legislation, such as a
concert, opera, ballet stage performance or other musical, dramatic or theatrical
entertainment, cinematograph or laser projection display or an amusement ride and
mechanical device which is designed for amusement, a Place of Public
Entertainment Licence (or Temporary Place of Public Entertainment Licence)
should be obtained from FEHD whatever the general public is admitted with or
without payment; and

- there should be no encroachment on the public place and no environmental nuisance
should be generated to the surroundings. Its state should not be a nuisance or
injurious or dangerous to health and surrounding environment. Also, for any
waste generated from such activities/operation, the applicant should arrange
disposal properly at their own expenses.

to note the comment of the Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development
Department (PM(N), CEDD) that the proposed Temporary Eating and Petrol Filling Station
(Charging Only) on a 3-year basis (the subject use) is located within the proposed New
Territories North (NTN) New Town under the Planning and Engineering (P&E) Study for NTN
New Town and Man Kam To. The P&E Study already commenced on 29.10.2021. While
the implementation programme of NTN New Town will be formulated under the P&E Study,
the site formation works will likely commence soon when the detailed design is completed.
Subject to the land use planning in P&E Study, the subject use, if approved, would need to be
vacated for the site formation works.

to note the comments of the Commissioner of Police (C of P) that all temporary traffic
arrangement should comply with the latest version of “Code of Practice for the Lighting,
Signing, and Guarding of Road Works” issued by Highways Department.

to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD):

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street under the
regulation 5 of the Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) and emergency vehicular
access shall be provided under the regulation 41D of the B(P)R;

(i) the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m, the
development intensity shall be determined by the Building Authority (BA) under
regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

(i)  before any new building works are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and consent
of the BA should be obtained unless they are exempted building works, designated
exempted works or minor works commenced under the simplified requirements under the
Buildings Ordinance (BO). Otherwise they are Unauthorized Building Works (UBW).
An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the coordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO;



(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

5

for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect
their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

any temporary shelters or converted containers for storage or office, canteen or other uses
are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VI of the B(P)R;

in general, there is no requirement under the BO in respect of provision of car parking
spaces for a proposed development. However, the applicant’s attention is drawn to the
provision of accessible car parking spaces designated for the use of persons with a
disability as per the requirements under regulation 72 of the B(P)R and Division 3 of the
Design Manual: Barrier Free Access 2008;

the applicant’s attention is drawn to the provision under regulations 8, 40 and 41 of the
Building (Standards of Sanitary Fitments, Plumbing, Drainage Works and Latrines)
Regulations in respect of provision of sanitary fitments at restaurants, disposal of foul
water and surface water respectively;

the applicant’s attention is also drawn to the headroom of the storey not be excessive,
otherwise gross floor area (GFA) of the storey will be considered double counting under
regulation 23(3)(a) of the B(P)R subject to justification; and

formal submission under the BO is required for any proposed new works, including any
temporary structures, site formation works like filling of ponds and land and site
formation drainage works. Detailed comments under BO on individual sites for private
developments such as permissible plot ratio, site coverage, emergency vehicular access,
private streets and/or access roads, barrier free access and facilities, compliance with the
sustainable building design guidelines (SBD), etc. will be formulated at the formal
building plan submission stage.
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. Appendix

Reqguirements for the Fireman’s Emergency Switch

A fireman’s emergency switch conforming EMSD’s Code of Practice
shall be provided to cut off the power supply of all EV charging facilities
within the car parking facilities.

The switch shall be situated in a conspicuous position, yet out of reach of

‘the public in general. Thus, switch(es) provided at vehicle entrance(s)
shall be positioned no more than 3m but not less than 2.5 from ground
level. Where more than one fireman’s emergency switch is installed on
any one building, such switches shall be clearly marked to distinguish
one from another.

In case the switch is installed at a location other than the vehicle entrance,
notice plate(s) shall be provided at conspicuous location(s) of vehicle
entrance(s) acceptable to the Director of Fire Services to indicate the
location of fireman’s emergency switch.

The ‘ON’ and ‘OFF’ position of the fireman’s emergency switch shall be
conventional (i.e. push upward — ‘OFF’; push downward — ‘ON’) and
clearly indicated by lettering legible to a person standing on the ground
at the intended sife.

The switch is to be affixed on a board approximately 300 mm long by
250 mm wide, which is painted white and edged with a 50 mm red
border. The inscription ‘EV CHARGING FACILITIES - FIREMAN’S
SWITCH’ in English is to be painted on the top and ‘“EBHE ST}
- P EEIREE  in Chinese at the bottom of the board in black. The
switch is to be positioned in the middle of the board.

Ref, number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter

LAERAGEHHIIERMEBE M
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- ZEH: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk '

To : Secretary, Town Planning Board .
By hand or post : 15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
By Fax : 2877 0245 or 2522 8426

- By e-mail : tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

FRAGRBREEAR The ap.plication no. to which the comment relates
 A/NE-TKLN/82 '

BAHE WERE  #XERH)

Details of the Comment (use'separate sheet if necessary)

A omm L7l N
/f,';".;”/%’-n )

- —% 7

EERA ) /4T

e of person/company making this comment 1T 4 ~3 :

N 2 F Dete_202Y. 2.23

Qg

& Signature .

23-FEB-2024 10:53 ' 96% P00t
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[] urgent [ Return Receipt Requested [ Sign [ Encrypt [ Mark Subject Restricted [ Expand personal&publi
Hehis=Re=MNe0 DD 82 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

- 05/03/2024 02:59
From: _ B
To: "tpbpd" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent by: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
File Ref:
A/NE-TKLN/82

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 (Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling North
Site area: About 960sg.m
Zoning: "Recreation” and “Green Belt”

Applied use: Eating Place and Petrol Filling Station (Charging Only) / 25 Vehicle
Parking '

Dear TPB Members,

Another application withdrawn and back with the addition of GB and now an eating
place and parking lot being passed off as an EV charging.

Previous objections relevant and upheld. This plan is even more dodgy as eating
place requires effective drainage and hygiene components.

Mary Mulvihill
From:
To: tpbpd <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Date: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 2:40 AM HKT
Subject: A/INE-TKLN/60 DD 80 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation
A/NE-TKLN/60

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 (Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling
North : ‘

Site area : About 940sq.m
Zoning : "Recreation”

Applied use : Shop Construction Materials / 5 Vehicle Parking



Dear TPB Members,

43 also withdrawn. Back with a larger footprint and a land use that is basically
Open Storage.

Previous objections relevant and upheld. Lin Ma Hang Road just not become a
replica of Kam Shan Road, rows of ramshackle, rusting sheds leaking toxins.

Mary Mulvihill

From:

To: tpbpd <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Date: Friday, 1 April 2022 2:09 AM CST

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/43 DD 80 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

A/NE-TKLN/43

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 (Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling’
North

Site area : About 662sgq.m

Zoning : "Recreation” ,
Applied use : Shop and Services / 5 Years / 7 Vehicle Parking

Dear TPB Members,
Application 42 was withdrawn, now smaller site but more parking.
Previous objections still valid and relevant.

Mary Mulvihill

From:

To: tpbpd <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, 16 December 2021 2:35 AM CST

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/42 DD 80 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation
A/NE-TKLN/42

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 (Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling
North

Site area: About 941sq.m

Zoning : "Recreation”



Applied use : Shop and Services / 5 Years / 4 Vehicle Parking

Dear TPB Members,

majority of visitors come by private car as there is no public transport service.
Obviously a Destroy to Build in a relatively untouched area.

Members should reject the application as being unreasonable. Lin Ma Hang
Road should not be trashed and turned into a long stretch of brownfield in
line with other NT locations.

Mary Mulvihill
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BB E R EHE ¢ .
BARRTINE-BEIABEE 33 SHlERREE 158
BE : 28770245 3£, 2522 8426 '
EHE: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

To Secretary, Town Planning Board

By hand or post 15/F, North Point Government Ofﬁces 333 Java Road, Nor‘ch Pomt Hong Kong
By Fax : 2877 0245 or 2522 8426

By e-mail : tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

’Eﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁﬂl $ﬁﬁ% The apphcatlon 10. to which the comment relates
AfNEﬂTKLN182 Recelved on 08/04/2024

RARN WERE %%E‘ﬁfﬁ)

Details of the Comment (use separate sheet if necessary)

a O L A
%_ﬁ AN
T~ /E_n IZJ

L R ]

MEZ R A #2/27%8 Name of person/company making this comment //I/ ) \-gi’q

e Signatﬁe / b - _ HEd Date 2029 &, 22

22-APR-2024 16:32 : ' 96% P.001



PEMS Comment Submission | Page 1 of 1

Ty a

AR IR B R Making Comment on Planning Application / Review
SZ RS '

Reference Number:

240505-195544-15550

R

Deadline for submission: 10/05/2024

237 F B R B

Date and time of submission: 05/05/2024 19:55:44

BRI R FH A RT

The application no. to which the comment relates: A/NE-TKLN/82

TRERA L /2

A
Name of person making this comment: oy

ERFFE

Details of the Comment :

AU ERTE] - WL AR ERCWENEREES , RAEEa% , AREFFERAR
BUSERIERRE , FEGERTERELT By —BoRERN , SEREBTR
H , RZRAAEEASAEIER.

MBI EE S B R RR , A, (IR TRR , RIS , &
EASHENE , EEEHBENER REa P RIFER? EEIRARTFTERRK
iig ERMBRAEEEN  MEEREFREESRE  AHAFESR, LHEEE |

file://pld-egis3-app/Online_Comment/240505-195544-15550_Comment A_NE-TKL... 06/05/2024
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OUrgent  CReturn receipt IjExpand Group  ORestricted  OPrevent Copy

From:

Sent: 2024-05-08 EHi= 02:21:08

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Re: A/NE-TKLN/60 DD 82 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

'Dear TPB Members,

So now its all about electric charging stations. What a joke. The intention is browfield. Any
vehicles going there will be commercial trucks, gas guzzlers.

Both govt depts and operators are trotting out this charging stations bit just to make it look like HK is
doing something about global warming.

Surely TPB members are not so guliible as to be fooled by the greenwash?
Previous objections upheld.

Mary Mulvihill

From:

To: tpbpd <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 2:59 AM HKT

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/60 DD 82 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

A/NE-TKLN/82

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 (Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma H;lng Road, Ta Kwu Ling North
Site area: About 960sg.m |

Zoning: "Recreation” and “Green Belt”

Applied use: Eating Place and Petrol Filling Station (Charging Only) / 25 Vehicle Parking

Dear TPB Members,

Another application withdrawn and back with the addition of GB and now an eating place
and parking lot being passed off as an EV charging. '

Previous objections relevant and upheld. This plan is even more dodgy as eating place
requires effective drainage and hygiene components.
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CUrgent
Mary Mulvihill

From:

To: tpbpd <tphpd@pland.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 2:40 AM HKT

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/60 DD 80 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

A/NE-TKLN/60

‘Lots 75 RP {Part) and 78 {Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling North

Site area : About 940sq.m

Zoning : "Recreation"

Applied use : Shop Construction Materials / 5 Vehicle Parking

Dear TPB Members,

43 also withdrawn. Back with a larger footprint and a land use that is basically Open
Storage.

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
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Site area : About 662sg.m

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

To: tpbpd <tpbpd @pland.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, 16 December 2021 2:35 AM CST

Subject: A/NE-TKLN/42 DD 80 Lin Ma Hang Road, Recreation

A/NE-TKLN/42

Lots 75 RP (Part) and 78 {Part) in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling
North :

Site area : About 941sq.m
Zoning : "Recreation”

Applied use : Shop and Services / 5 Years / 4 Vehicle Parking

Dear TPB Members,

Retail store along Lin Ma Hang Road?????  Nobody lives there and the
majority of visitors come by private car as there is no public transport service.



Curgent  OReturnreceipt  OExpand Group  [ORestricted  OPrevent Copy

Obviously a Destroy to Build in a relatively untouched area.

Members should reject the application as being unreasonable. Lin Ma
Hang Road should not be trashed and turned into a long stretch of brownfield in line with other NT
locations.

Mary Mulvihill
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